

WENDY GREEN LOWE

Wendy Green Lowe has over 25 years of experience in group process facilitation and public participation support. She has managed large- and small-scale public participation programs within approved budgets and on schedule to meet client objectives on highly controversial issues. She is thoroughly familiar with the policy-making process and how to design a program for involving the public in that process. In addition, Ms. Lowe achieved the status of Certified Professional Facilitator under the auspices of the International Association of Facilitators in 2006; is a long-standing member, former International Board member, and licensed trainer for the International Association for Public Participation; and has been on the U.S. Institute for Environmental Conflict Resolution's roster of environmental facilitators since 2001.

Current Client List

- US Department of Energy, Energy Technology and Engineering Center – public participation support including the Alternative Generation Workshop series and the Soil Treatability Investigation Group
- Fremont County, Idaho – public participation support for the Sustainable Communities Regional Planning Grant it recently received for the Western Greater Yellowstone region
- Bureau of Land Management, Burns Oregon District – Steens Mountain Advisory Council facilitation
- Hill Air Force Base – facilitation support for the Hill Air Force Restoration Advisory Board and the Utah Test and Training Range Restoration Advisory Board
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game – facilitation support for five Sage-grouse Local Working Groups

Work History

2005 – Present	P2 Solutions
1997 – 2005	Jason Associates Corporation
1992 – 1997	Ecology and Environment, Incorporated
1987 – 1992	Centers for the Improvement of Public Management and for Public-Private Sector Cooperation, Graduate School of Public Affairs, University of Colorado at Denver
1985 – 1986	Planned Parenthood of Central Ohio
1982 – 1985	School of Public and Environmental Affairs, Indiana University

Education

University of Colorado at Denver. 1987-1990. Completed course requirements for a Ph.D. in public affairs in the Graduate School of Public Affairs. Three-time recipient of the University of Colorado Graduate Fellowship Award.

Indiana University, Bloomington campus. 1987. Master of Public Affairs from the School of Public and Environmental Affairs.

University of California, Santa Barbara. 1977-1980. Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies.